
BILL LEE 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

NINTH FLOOR, ANDREW JOHNSON TOWER 
710 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 

NASHVILLE, TN 37243-0375 

LIZZETTE REYNOLDS 
COMMISSIONER 

Tennessee Department of Education • Andrew Johnson Tower, 9th Floor • 710 James Robertson Parkway • Nashville, TN 37243 
Tel: (615) 741-5158 

Via Electronic Mail 

September 10, 2024 

Dr. Danny Weeks, Director of Schools 
Robertson County Schools 
800 M S Couts Boulevard 
Springfield, TN 37172 

Re: Waiver Request for Maximum Time in Transit 

Dear Director Weeks: 

I am in receipt of your July 27, 2024 request of a waiver of the Maximum Transit Time requirements 
in Tenn. Code Ann. § 49-6-2105 as a result some special education students residing in the far limits of 
their assigned school zones. Your request for a waiver of the maximum transit time is granted for 
the 2024-25 school year upon the condition that no student is in transit for longer than 110 minutes.  

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Lizzette Reynolds 
Commissioner 
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